
June 2%,2M)5 

Ms. Mary Rupp 
Secretary of the Board 
National Credit Union Administration 
1775 Duke Street 
Alexandria, VA 223 14-34-28 

Re: Proposed Interpretive Ruling and P d i q  Statanent No. 05- 1 

Dear Ms. Rupp: 

CUSO Financial Swim, L.P. ("CFS') is a full-service ~ c h l  btob~~dMer and registered investment 
advisor, owned by, and & excIusively for, credit unions d tWr d ~ 4  organizations. CFS 
un&rstands that the National Cradit Union Administration ('WCUA") popsing to adopt an 
Interpretive Ruling md Poticy S U m e n t  ("IRPS) q p d n g  Sdas of Nrmdcpmt Investxlrents, whicb will 
~ p b c  the NCUA Letter to Credit Unions No. 1 50. 

We are writinjj to provide g e n d  comments on tbe W S  as follows: 

1, Rmlrtory Flexiblitty Act 

According to the MCUA, the DF'S will not have a simcant woomic impact on the small 
credit union. Wc disagree basal on the following. 

The IRPS states that a credit union's independent campriamcc program should contact 
investment 61 ients, monitor customer ampb t s ,  &m acmunts for churning and 
suitability md e n w e  that tfie brokur's rmpmisq pe rsad  msdc schduled examinations. 
Acoordingly, credit urlions may be required to train exist@ stafT or hire additional staffwith the 
requisite mrities knowledge and expericnca ta dktivcly maduct t h e  specific compliance 
finctians. Preferably, the wmplimce staff would b mmritks limn!& to obtain tbe requisi& 
knowledge of applicable mgulations and be mbj& to ongoing c;ontiwin& education 
requirements, However, since only NASD registered bdefIdders can hdd an individual's 
securities licenses, credit unions are &lc to maintain mch Iicensing for employees, 

Due to the current regnlatory climate, competent ~ 1 i ~ c c  personnel we in hi@ d m d  and 
companies are cornpting to retain them. As a resalt, s a h k s  for complim positions are 
extremely competitive d considerably higher tban the recent past. 

Additionally, there is a significant cost associated with the dwdoprnent and hq~amentation of a 
compliance program. Given the complexity and progmaion of muritits qptlations, credit 
unions would be required to creak costly sur~eillmce systems in order to conduct the spwj fic 
reviews as proposed in tht IRPS. 
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Contrary to dm NCUA's position, we believe thar the a&3itiunalAwst for thc &it won's 
compliance surveillmce as proposed in thc IRPS is unwarranted given the duplicati~n'of efforts 
since brokerage firms already have a compliance system in place which is subject to oversight by 
mu1 tipe securitk regulators. 

Bapemork R e d d o n  Act 

According to the NCUA, tbt lRPS will aot i n c m  pjmwrk quirwncnb. We disagree. As 
d i s c d  abwt, the IRPS is prosing Uuat credit union's indqendent compliance prograin contact 
investment clients, monitor matom c o ~ t s ,  review m n t a  for churning and suitability 
and ensure that the broker's mpcmhry penomel made scheduled ex&rrationa. Inevitably, 
such csmptiance kncti~ne bolve  cxtm*e papmvork inchding, but not limited to surveillance 
seports, trade reviews, audits, and corn- with c l b  and regulators. The paperwork 
required would bu dupIimtcd by thc brokerage firm complimm department and therefore 
unnecessary. 

One of tbe IRPS propsea pmvidoas fbr cmimcb erodit union and a bmkerIdcaler 
would q u i t s  the mdit union to identify and analyze tb pmkts tbat the broker may afftr. We 
don't believe that the credit u n h  is in h e  bwt position to mahrct this task. Deciding what 
produds to offtr should bc loft with ~e broka/dder whkh bas e~paiencd staff to dctmnk 
what are appropriate invcsbmnts. If the bccision is lefl pp to the credit union, dtimately, the 
~Iient m y  bz: harmed if p d w B  am limihd. 

An additional proposed contract provision s?&& that b bmhage firm should allow the credit 
union the right to check for comp- rrad acm3a mmh acwunts for oversight. As 
discussed a w e ,  we bslhve tbat the brokeage Eirm aad not th &it mjm is in tbt best position 
to evaluate &ties and emam corrrplimcc. Them may be no m f i e d  credit unian anployees 
to monitor complimce, SemdIy, ~~IIowing tb &it I M ~  bD ~Umt brokerage accomts 
may violate stale and internal privacy policies. 

With respect to the proposed hdemity c b e ,  we have m objection to including impper sales 
practices provided that #he indemnity is nmW. 

4. Cornpllaaw with the r e q u I m t s  of the QWS a d  appflmble law and regulation. 

As discussed above, the RPS pro- that the c o m p b  staff antact credit union members 
that have purchased nondeposit investtllents to enswe that tha h r  received and understood 
the required disclosunis. W e  believe client mntact fa b p p e  of dismssing hvestments with 
credit union pwsoml who are indqrendent h n  the in-t sale program may potentially 
confuse clients by blurring the required distinction b e t n  d t  union depasit and mndeposit 
functions. More impmtantly, several securities produds rrre @xtmmIy complex. 7 l u s  our 
contern is whether the &t lmim mup!oyce who is i d c p d o t l t  of th hvesbnent gales a n  
fulty understand and competently disrwss required ~~~ or ably m p n d  to climts" 
investment inquiries. 
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In addition to contacting clients, the IRPS proposes that the i-ndent compliance :emmonitor 
customer complaints, review accounts for chuming and milability and ensure that tbe broker's 
suguvisory personnel made scheduled examinations. These reviews are already being conducted 
by the brokerage firms' OSJ's (Office of Supwvisory hrisdiction) and compJiance dcpartlnents 
and subject to oversight: by the SEC, NASD, Self Regulatory Agencies and the individual state 
securities regulators. The employees of the brokerage firm with the requisite licensing, 
knowledge and experiace are responsible for compliance functions. There may be no employee 
at the credit union with qualifications requid to conduct thw functions. The obvious burden on 
the credit unjon to comply with this s t i o n  i s  outweighed by any benefit since these task are 
being conducted by brokerage firms. 

5. Dual  employe^^ 

Per the IRPS, the dutits performed by a credit union should not bring the dual employee into 
conkt with members &at might also p u w h  nondeposit mv-. Dual employees must 
perform functions for both the credit union and the brokerage firm. Therefore, it's not feasible to 
prevent such mployets from coming into contact with members. 

We do not agree with the IRPS provision, whicb states that ibe dual employee should not have 
management or policy s d n g  responsibilities within the credit union related to nondeposi t 
investments. The dual employees are likely the only enployaes with sacurities licensing and 
invesment sales experienced. Therefore, the dual eny>loy~~~' guidance is critical with respect to 
investment p h c e s .  

The IRPS also states that the dual employ- hwld  not rofertnce their positions at the credit 
union wbm conducting non deposit hwstmetlt bttshs. Again, we Mieve that this is not 
practical and impossible to @m. 

With respect to the dual employee cornpensoltion provision, tht LRPS states that the dual 
employee sbould have an employment contract with bath trnploym, the credit union and the 
brokerage h. Howwer, the dual ''employeeW may be an indepcndmt contractor with the 
brokerage firm in which case an employmat agreement would be inappropriate. 

According to the IRPS, the w of dual employees inseases the risk a credit union may be held 
liable for abusive sales pmcths, We disagree. ln fact, we believe that the IRPS as proposed, 
increases &it union risk. ff credit unions are required to perfom compliance functions over the 
investment mter as crrrrently proposed, clients may mmfhlly allege that the credit unian 
failed to mt his obligation. 

6, Non Deposit Sales to Nonmembers 

While we agree that credit unions need guidance in tbis a m ,  the solution to allow a percentage 
mipimum of non-member business would be expensive and difficult if not impossible to measure, 
would create cost and admidstratiw burden that is p t e r  than the issue it s& to addrcss and is 
not practical given the actual circumstances that mlt in services to nw-members. We 
understand the need to limit busines to credit union m e m h  only, but in order to facilitate the 
practical realiry of a rtp~esmtativc servicing Mer prior b m k  of business (which in a new 
program, may be 100% of revenue), we suggest that the crtdit union be allowed to meive 
reimbursement for the credit unions direct and indirect expenses (which includes compensation to 
the representative in a dm1 employee program md p m g r m  management expenses) related to this 
business. 
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In summary, we believe that the requirement for credit unions to have an indeipsndent compliance 
function is ji) not practical since the credit union may not havc shff qualified for this function, (ii) 
redundant since he brokeage fm already has this function, (iii) an unnecessary additional expcnse for 
h e  credit union and (iv) will likely increase, nnd not reduce, credit union liability for investment 
actjvi ties. 

We appreciate the time and effort the NCUA has devoted to supervising federal credit unions. We took 
forward to reviewing the NCU A's continuing efforts to w r y  out its mission, 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (407) 277-6030, Extension 10401. 

Sincerely, 
I 

Execu Kathy Pody Vice President/CFO 


